
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Roberta Kramchynsky <rkramchynsky@strategycorp.com>
Sent: March 31, 2020 12:58 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: PPE transport/distribution question

Hi Dovejot,

Reaching out to you on behalf of McKesson Canada, Canada’s leading medication distributor for hospitals and
community and retail pharmacies across Canada.

With respect to today’s announcement of the procurement of additional PPE, I have two questions that I hope you can
provide some guidance on:

1. Is there a need for transportation/distribution support to deliver PPE to hospitals/institutions (in particular, last-mile
nature deliveries to institutions)? Or will the government lead/handle delivery logistics?

2. If McKesson is able to support transportation of PPE by leveraging its existing distribution services to hospitals, is
the best way to identify that support via buyandsell.gc.ca?

Any insight you can share on these two questions is extremely helpful. If you have any questions, don’t hesitate to
reach out to me by email or phone at 819-744-7388.

Thank you,
Roberta

RP

Roberta Kramchynsky
Manager
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